



## Name

**Luis Carlos Uribe**

## Profile

Ex-CEO of Productos Familia Sancela S.A., a Colombian company with Swedish investment. After studying chemical engineering, Uribe obtained a master's degree in business administration. He is a business leader with broad experience in company management. Member of the Board of Directors of Brinsa S.A., Leonisa S.A., Nexentia S.A.S., Tecnova, Comité Universidad Empresa Estado and C.I. Flores El Capiro S.A. Member of the Board of Directors since March 2004.

## Education

- **Undergraduate:** Chemical engineer from the Universidad de Antioquia, Colombia. 1967.
- **Graduate Degree 1:** Master's degree in business administration from the University of Wisconsin, USA. 1969.

## Professional Experience

### Productos Familia S.A. - Colombia:

- CEO. General management area. 1980 to 2007.

### Coltejer S.A. - Colombia:

- Vice President of Planning. Strategy and planning area. 1978 to 1980.

### Procecolsa - Colombia:

- General Manager. 1974 to 1978.

## Experience as Board of Directors Member

### Member of the Board of Directors:

- Almacenes Éxito S.A. Colombia.
- Brinsa S.A. – Colombia.
- Leonisa S.A. – Colombia.
- Tecnova – Colombia.
- Nexentia S.A.S – Colombia.

## Member of the Directors' Council or Collegiate Board of Directors

- Comité Universidad-Empresa-Estado (University-Company-State Committee) – Colombia
- 

## Languages

- **English:** Bilingual